RESOLUTION NO. 2477

BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the following individual is reappointed to the Historic District Commission for the term ending as indicated:

Name

Term Ending

Scott Saxman

12/31/2017

The above resolution was introduced, read and passed at the regular meeting of the Council of the City of Salisbury held on the 9 day of February 2015.

Kimberly R. Nichols

CITY CLERK

Jacob R. Day

COUNCIL PRESIDENT

APPROVED BY ME THIS day of February 2015.

James Vreton, Jr.

MAYOR

INTER	
	MEMO
OFFICE	

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:

Terence Arrington

From:

Sherrell McBride

Subject:

Reappointment to the Historic District Commission

Date:

January 14, 2015

Mayor Ireton would like to reappoint the following person to the Historic District Commission:

Candidate

Term Ending

Member Since

Scott Saxman

12/31/2017

2012

Attached is a letter from Mr. Saxman and the Resolution necessary for his reappointment. Please forward this information to the City Council for the next City Council meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Attachments

cc: Susan Phillips

December 27, 2014

Mayor Ireton City of Salisbury 125 North Division Street Room 304 Salisbury, MD 21801

RE: Reappointment to Historic District Commission

Dear Mayor Ireton:

For the past three years I have enjoyed serving on the Historic District Commission. Balancing the needs of historic preservation with the practical and realistic needs of the homeowners and businesses of our community has been very rewarding.

I respectfully request the opportunity to continue for another term to serve on the City of Salisbury Historic District Commission.

Sincerely,

Scott Saxman

Chairman Historic District Commission

808 Camden Avenue

Salisbury, Maryland 21801

SCOTT SAXMAN 808 CAMDEN AVENUE SALISBURY, MD 21801

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

- 20 years in the construction industry, 11 with Whiting-Turner
- Master's Degree in Urban Planning
- Extensive interest in Historic Preservation

EXPERIENCE

Regional Manager

2004 to Current

The Whiting-Turner Contracting Company, Salisbury, MD

- Manage office staffed with 25 Project Managers and Superintendents
- \$100 Million in projects ongoing at any one time
- Extensive experience in Healthcare and Education projects

Special Projects Manager

2001 to 2003

Civic Works Inc., Baltimore, MD

- Managed Inter-City construction and job training projects
- Worked with government and not-for-profit organizations on civic construction projects

School Desk Program Manager

1999 to 2000

United States Peace Corp, Gabon Central Africa

- Directed program that produced all of the school desks for the entire country
- Manage all aspects of 3 large production furniture factories located throughout the country

EDUCATION

- Masters of Community Planning, Project Management and Finance, University of Maryland, College Park, 2003
- Bachelor of Arts, Philosophy/History of Mathematics and Science, St. John's College, 1994

CIVIC INVOLVEMENT

- City of Salisbury Historic District Commission since 2012, currently serving as chairman.
- Greater Salisbury Committee
- Vice President of Properties, Boy Scouts of America, Delmarva Council
- Salisbury Chamber of Commerce, At-Large Council
- UMES Advisory Board for the Construction Management Program
- Ben's Red Swings Maintenance Team